

GREATHAM PARISH COUNCIL

A MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WAS HELD ON THURSDAY 18TH SEPTEMBER 1997 AT 7.30PM AT THE VILLAGE HALL

Present :- Messrs Flack, Chiverton, Dent, Mrs Jenkinson, Mrs Anderson, Mrs Porter, Councillor D Onslow, Mr Soultar from HCC, The Clerk and one member of the public.

96/47 Apologies for absence :- David Redman and Councillor J West.

96/48 Minutes of the meeting held on 17th July 1997 :- The minutes of the meeting were approved and signed as a true record by the Chairman.

96/49 Matters arising:-

96/32 (B) Mr Flack has had a phone call from Mr Foster regarding his family vault and is prepared to pay a reasonable price to have it filled in :- Mr Flack will get back to him when some quotes have been received.

96/43 (4) This planning was refused in policy grounds at the Area Committee meeting last week.

96/50 Correspondence :-

1. Mr Carr - ref : Crematorium.
2. EHDC - Hedgerow regulations.
3. EHDC - Sports leaflets.
4. HAPTC - Annual report.
5. HCC - Traffic calming.
6. EHVSS - Quartely review.
7. EHDC - Registrar of electors - additions.
8. Bohunt school - Donation request.
9. EHDC - Parish training days.
10. HCC - Speed cameras A325.
11. Liss & Greatham poor fund - accounts.
12. EHDC - Appeal - Crematorium.
13. EHHA - Change of address.

96/51 Circulation :-

1. 16 x Newsbrief.
2. NALC - Local council review.
3. EHDC - Shopfronts.
4. EHDC - Mori survey.
5. HCCS - Under one roof.
6. N & MH Health Authority - Annual public report.

96/52 Finance :-

A cheque was signed for £419.02 (£390.40 for wages and £28.62 for expences) for the Clerk for the period 1st March 97 - 1st September 97.

A cheque has been received for £46.80 for a refund on the cost of the Police pagers.

96/53 Planning :-

F22728/005 Retrospective application :- change of use of barn from agricultural to storage, Barn at Golds Farm, Farnham rd, Greatham.(conservation area) (affects settings of listed building)

OBJECT

The Parish council feels that if change of use is granted, traffic will increase and are concerned about this.

GREATHAM PARISH COUNCIL

F32707/001 Change of use of land from agricultural to recreational - Construction of hay barn, associated track and hard standing area, Land at church lane, Greatham (AONB).

OBJECT

The Parish Council feels this should stay as agricultural use as they are concerned about any increase in traffic.

F30356/010 Wooden dog kennel, in rear garden, 3 Fairlawns, Petersfield rd, Greatham (AONB)

NO OBJECTION

F32472/001 Dormer window, front elevation, 2 Leighwood cotts, Benhams Lane, Greatham.

NO OBJECTION

List of planning in East Hants 12th July - 15th September 1997.

93/54 Road Calming:-

Mr Soultar from HCC reported that the first draught had been drawn up after the presentation and had taken the 80 replys into consideration and gave us a detailed report on this.

A meeting with the planners at EHDC with HCC has yet to be arranged.

Mr Soultar suggested a newsletter could be drawn up with EHDC agreement and get the draught plan put into the Parish magazine.

Signing was dicussed and temporary traffic lights with signs warning of road works ahead - to try and get people out of the habit of going through the village. so HCC will talk to the police about this.

Mr Flack thanked Mr Soultar for coming to the meeting and giving us a good report on the progress so far.

93/55 Crematorium

Mrs Anderson attended a meeting at EHDC defence regarding their refusal for the crematorium at the forth coming appeal.

The Parish Council decided that the original observations of OBJECTION would still stand.

Mrs Anderson pointed out that the original letters of objection would not be counted as some of the letters were for both crematorium applications, so would need to write again to express their veiws.

The Parish Council will write with objections to John Prescott before November.

93/56 Councillor Onslow mentioned that hopfully a cycle lane will be enstated between Ham Barn and Liphook, but cycling will be discussed at the November Area committee meeting.

93/57 Next meeting :-

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Thursday 20th November 1997 at 7.30pm in the village hall.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 10.20pm.

CHAIRMAN.....

DATE... 20th Nov 1997